

cost thereof shall be taxable as costs in the case, and shall be so taxed as other costs in the case are taxed: PROVIDED, That when, from and after December 20, 1973, ~~((the defendant in any criminal case, a juvenile in any case determining such juvenile to be a delinquent or incorrigible child under RCW 13.04.010, or petitioner for a writ of habeas corpus))~~ a party has been judicially determined to have a constitutional right to a ~~((free))~~ transcript and to be unable by reason of poverty to pay for such transcript, the court may order said transcript to be made by the official reporter, which transcript fee therefor shall be paid by the state upon submission of appropriate vouchers to the clerk of the supreme court.

Sec. 2. Section 2, chapter 133, Laws of 1965 as last amended by section 2, chapter 111, Laws of 1972 ex. sess. and RCW 10.01.112 are each amended to read as follows and, as amended, shall be recodified as a section of chapter 4.88 RCW:

When ~~((an individual criminal defendant, a juvenile in any case determining such juvenile to be a delinquent or incorrigible child under RCW 13.04.010, or petitioner for a writ of habeas corpus))~~ a party has been judicially determined to have a constitutional right to obtain a review and to be unable by reason of poverty to procure counsel to perfect the review all costs necessarily incident to the proper consideration of the review including preparation of the record, reasonable fees for court appointed counsel to be determined by the supreme court, and actual travel expenses of counsel for appearance in the supreme court or court of appeals, shall be paid by the state. Upon satisfaction of requirements established by supreme court rules and submission of appropriate vouchers to the clerk of the supreme court, payment shall be made from funds specifically appropriated by the legislature for that purpose.

Passed the Senate June 8, 1975.

Passed the House June 7, 1975.

Approved by the Governor June 27, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State June 27, 1975.

CHAPTER 262

[Senate Bill No. 2633]

HIGH SCHOOL CREDITS—ACCEPTANCE OF NATIONAL GUARD HIGH SCHOOL CAREER TRAINING

AN ACT Relating to education; and adding a new section to chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and to chapter 28A.04 RCW.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Section 1. There is added to chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and to chapter 28A.04 RCW a new section to read as follows:

In addition to any other powers and duties as provided by law, the state board of education shall adopt rules and regulations governing and authorizing the acceptance of national guard high school career training in lieu of either required

high school credits or elective high school credits. Students enrolled in such national guard programs shall be considered enrolled in the common school last attended preceding enrollment in such national guard program.

Passed the Senate June 8, 1975.

Passed the House June 7, 1975.

Approved by the Governor June 27, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State June 27, 1975.

CHAPTER 263

[Second Substitute House Bill No. 1007]

ELECTED OFFICIALS AND JUDGES—SALARIES

AN ACT Relating to state government; amending section 43.03.010, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 as last amended by section 2, chapter 149, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (Initiative Measure No. 282) and RCW 43.03.010; amending section 1, chapter 144, Laws of 1953 as last amended by section 3, chapter 149, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (Initiative Measure No. 282) and RCW 2.04.090; amending section 6, chapter 221, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as last amended by section 4, chapter 149, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (Initiative Measure No. 282) and RCW 2.06.060; amending section 2, chapter 144, Laws of 1953 as last amended by section 5, chapter 149, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (Initiative Measure No. 282) and RCW 2.08.090; amending section 100, chapter 299, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 6, chapter 149, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (Initiative Measure No. 282) and RCW 3.58.010; making an appropriation; declaring an emergency; and providing an effective date.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 43.03.010, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 as last amended by section 2, chapter 149, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (Initiative Measure No. 282) and RCW 43.03.010 are each amended to read as follows:

The annual salaries of the following named state elected officials shall be: Governor, (~~((thirty-four thousand three hundred))~~) forty-two thousand one hundred fifty dollars; lieutenant governor, (~~((ten thousand six))~~) seventeen thousand eight hundred dollars plus a sum equal to 1/260th of the difference between the annual salary of the lieutenant governor and the annual salary of the governor for each day that the lieutenant governor is called upon to perform the duties of the governor by reason of the absence from the state, removal, resignation, death or disability of the governor; secretary of state, (~~((fifteen thousand eight))~~) twenty-one thousand four hundred dollars; state treasurer, (~~((fifteen thousand eight hundred))~~) twenty-four thousand one hundred fifty dollars; state auditor, (~~((seventeen thousand four hundred))~~) twenty-four thousand nine hundred fifty dollars; attorney general, (~~((twenty-four thousand three))~~) thirty-one thousand five hundred dollars; superintendent of public instruction, (~~((twenty-three thousand seven hundred fifty))~~) thirty-one thousand five hundred dollars; commissioner of public lands, (~~((twenty-one thousand one hundred))~~) twenty-nine thousand two hundred fifty dollars; state insurance commissioner, (~~((seventeen thousand four hundred))~~) twenty-four thousand fifty dollars; members of the legislature shall receive for their service three thousand eight hundred dollars per annum; and in addition, ten cents per mile for travel to and from legislative sessions.

Sec. 2. Section 1, chapter 144, Laws of 1953 as last amended by section 3, chapter 149, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (Initiative Measure No. 282) and RCW 2.04.090 are each amended to read as follows: